












Page 1



Town of Surfside 
Town Commission Meeting 

MINUTES 
March 14, 2017 

 7 p.m.  
Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor 

Surfside, FL  33154 

1. Opening

A. Call to Order
Mayor Dietch called the meeting to order at 7:02 p.m.

B. Roll Call of Members
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa called the roll with the following members present:
Mayor Daniel Dietch, Vice Mayor Barry Cohen, Commissioner Tina Paul and
Commissioner Michael Karukin.  Commissioner Daniel Gielchinsky was absent.

Commissioner Daniel Gielchinsky arrived at 7:05 p.m.

C. Pledge of Allegiance
Police Chief Allen led the Pledge of Allegiance.

D. Mayor and Commission Remarks – Mayor Daniel Dietch
Vice Mayor Cohen thanked the community for allowing him the opportunity to serve
on the Commission.

E. Agenda and Order of Business Additions, deletions and linkages
Vice Mayor Cohen appointed Moshe Behar to the Sustainability Committee.
Commissioner Gielchinsky appointed Zoya Pashenko Javier to the Parks and
Recreation Committee.  Commissioner Gielchinsky made a motion to accept the
resignation of Terry Cohen and appoint Chase Berger to the Tourist Board.  The
motion received a second from Vice Mayor Cohen and all voted in favor.

F. Community Notes – Mayor Daniel Dietch
The Mayor announced upcoming community events which can be found in the
Gazette and on the Town’s website.  Town Manager Olmedillo will be at the April 4,
2017 meeting with Bal Harbour and other municipalities and will represent Surfside’s
concerns.

G. Dedication of the Police Training Room in Memory of Chief Terrill Williamson
– Mayor Daniel Dietch
The Mayor thanked his colleagues who supported the item.  The Mayor
acknowledged Chief Williamson’s family who were in attendance and read the
dedication.  Chief Allen presented a plaque to the family and photos were taken.Page 2



Minutes
 Regular Commission Meeting 

March 14, 2017 

2 

H. Miami Dade Fire Rescue Department Annual Report Presentation by Fire Chief 
Dave Downey– Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 
Chief Downey presented the report.  The Chief and his staff were thanked for their 
dedication and service. 

2. Quasi-Judicial Hearings (None)

3. Consent Agenda

Commissioner Paul pulled item 3A on page 22. (Typographical errors)

Commissioner Karukin made a motion to approve the consent agenda minus the pulled
item.  The motion received a second from Commissioner Paul and all voted in favor.

A. Minutes –  Sandra Novoa, MMC, Town Clerk 
February 16, 2017 Regular Town Commission Meeting Minutes 

B. Budget to Actual Summary as of December 31, 2016 – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town 
Manager 

*C. Town Manager’s Report – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager

1. See Click Fix
2. Development Applications
3. Code Compliance Cases
4. Fund Balance Reserve Policy
5. February 2017 Significant Incidents/Arrests
6. LEO Awards
7. Commission on Florida Law Enforcement Accreditation
8. Uniform Crime Report
9. Police Events
10. Information Technology and TV Broadcasts

*D. Town Attorney’s Report – Linda Miller, Town Attorney

E.  Committee Reports – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager

- December 19, 2016 Parks and Recreation Committee Meeting Minutes 
- January 26, 2017 Planning & Zoning Board Meeting Minutes 
- February 6, 2017 Tourist Board Meeting Minutes 

Page 3



Minutes
 Regular Commission Meeting 

March 14, 2017 

3 

F. Florida Association of City Clerk’s 45th Anniversary Resolution – Sandra Novoa, 
MMC, Town Clerk 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA COMMENDING THE FLORIDA ASSOCIATION OF 
CITY CLERKS (“FACC”) FOR ITS 45TH ANNIVERSARY; DIRECTING THE 
TOWN CLERK TO TRANSMIT A COPY OF THIS RESOLUTION TO THE 
FACC BOARD OF DIRECTORS; PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZATION AND 
IMPLEMENTATION; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Approved on consent. 

Commissioner Karukin made a motion to approve the pulled item from the consent 
agenda.  The motion received a second from Commissioner Paul and all voted in favor. 

4. Ordinances

A. Second Reading Ordinances

B. First Reading Ordinances 

1. Require Noticing of New Residential Construction and Demolitions–
Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager.

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING
CHAPTER 14 “BUILDING” OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE CODE OF
ORDINANCES; SPECIFICALLY AMENDING SECTION 14-28 “ISSUANCE
OF BUILDING PERMITS.”;  AMENDING CHAPTER 90  “ZONING” OF THE
TOWN OF SURFSIDE CODE OF ORDINANCES; SPECIFICALLY
AMENDING SECTION 90-19 “SINGLE-FAMILY AND TWO-FAMILY
DEVELOPMENT REVIEW PROCESS.”; PROVIDING FOR REPEAL OF
CONFLICTING PROVISIONS; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY;
PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; AND PROVIDING FOR AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

Town Clerk Sandra Novoa read the title of the ordinance.
Town Planner Sarah Sinatra presented the item and answered questions from
the Commission.

Commissioner Karukin made a motion for discussion.  The motion received a
second from Commissioner Gielchinsky.

Town Planner Sarah Sinatra answered questions from the Commission.
The Commission discussed the item and expressed their point of view.
Suggestions for amended changes were discussed.

Commissioner Paul made a motion to accept with amended changes as
suggested by Town Planner Sinatra. (Modification that noticing would be

Page 4



Minutes
 Regular Commission Meeting 

March 14, 2017 

4 

limited to new single family homes and the demolition and rebuilding of at 
least 50% of the square footage of an existing single family home.) The motion 
received a second from Commissioner Gielchinsky and the motion carried 3-2 
with Commissioner Karukin and Vice Mayor Cohen voting in opposition. 

5. Resolutions and Proclamations
None 

6. Good and Welfare
The Mayor opened the public speaking.
Public Speakers:
-George Kousoulas spoke about contracts being issued by the Commission and/or
Boards.
-Lou Cohen asked about the staggered terms and four year terms that were mentioned in
the past.  He commented on the public information program which has improved over the
years.
-Barbara Cohen spoke on behalf of the Tourist Board and the upcoming event on
Thursday.

No one else wishing to speak the Mayor closed the public hearing.

Commissioner Gielchinsky addressed some of the comments by Mr. Kousoulas regarding
contracts.  Commissioners Paul and Karukin and Assistant Town Attorney Graham
commented on a Tourist Board contract that is being worked on.  Vice Mayor Cohen and
Commissioner Karukin addressed the issue of staggered terms.  Commissioner Karukin
will have information on this item at next Commission meeting.

7. Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports
Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports have been moved to the Consent Agenda –
Item 3.

8. Unfinished Business and New Business

9. Mayor, Commission and Staff Communications

A. Annual Performance Evaluation for Town Manager Guillermo Olmedillo – 
Mayor Daniel Dietch 
Commissioner Karukin made a motion to approve the evaluation form and submit 
it by March 31, 2017.  The motion received a second from Commissioner 
Gielchinsky and the motion carried 4-1 with Vice Mayor Cohen voting in 
opposition. 

B. Public Information Program – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
Mayor Dietch presented the item. 
Commissioner Karukin made a motion to recommend looking further into the 
item and direct the Town Manager to assess options for a program and develop an 
action plan to present to the Town Commission on June 2017. The motion 
received a second from Commissioner Paul and all voted in favor. 

Page 5



Minutes
 Regular Commission Meeting 

March 14, 2017 

5 

C. Charitable Donation Policy – Commissioner Michael Karukin 
Commissioner Karukin presented the item and is requesting a charitable donation 
policy before the next budget cycle in June 2017. 
Commissioner Karukin made a motion to recommend a charitable donation policy 
be drafted.  The motion received a second from Commissioner Paul and the 
motion carried 3-2 with Vice Mayor Cohen and Commissioner Gielchinsky 
absent for the vote.   
Commissioner Gielchinsky although absent for the vote later stated he would 
have voted to approve it and thanked Commissioner Karukin for bringing this 
forward. 

D. Pianos on Parade – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 
Manager Olmedillo presented the item. 
Vice Mayor Cohen made a motion to approve and place it at the community 
center.  The motion received a second from Commissioner Gielchinsky and the 
motion carried 4-1 with Commissioner Karukin voting in opposition. 

E. Reflective Vests for Town Residents Initiative – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town 
Manager 
Manager Olmedillo presented the item. 

Vice Mayor Cohen made a motion to order 20 of Item #PIP-302-0702Z-LY with 
the Town Manager responsible for distribution.  The motion received a second 
from Commissioner Gielchinsky and all voted in favor. 

F. Beach Furniture Guidelines – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 
Manager Olmedillo presented the item. 

The Mayor opened the public hearing. 
Public Speakers: 
-Jeffery Platt spoke about the ordinance that was passed and not enforced as 
passed. 
-Marianne Meischied felt the guidelines are too vague and lacks precise language 
and accountability. 
-George Kousoulas feels we need more lawyering and not less at this time and 
needs more definition. 
-Joel Simmonds commented on Manager Olmedillo’s recommendations. 
Commissioner Gielchinsky made a motion to extend two minutes speaking time 
to Mr. Simmonds. The motion received a second from Commissioner Karukin 
and all voted in favor. 
-Jean-Michel Kling spoke on behalf of the Grand Beach Hotel and would like to 
continue to store beach chairs as they have. 
-Robert Davison spoke about beach storage and proper containers. 

Page 6



Minutes
 Regular Commission Meeting 

March 14, 2017 

6 

No one else wishing to speak the Mayor closed the public speaking. 

The Commission discussed the item and gave their views on the subject.  They 
felt it was a good starting point but the ordinance needs some work.  Assistant 
Town Attorney Graham answered questions from the Commission and gave legal 
insight on the item.  There was much discussion on the item and for the record, 
the Mayor said if we cannot get to a reasonable place collectively, he is ready to 
pull his support for any beach furniture or beach related issues as the city has 
more important matters to deal with.  

Passing the gavel, Mayor Dietch made a motion to direct the Town Manager to 
meet with the multifamily property owners and hotel property owners to discuss 
the challenges that we are currently facing with the existing legislation and the 
proposed framework that was presented this evening and try to develop a 
compromised position that balances the various interests of property owners that 
want to utilize the beach either as an accessory use to their property or for the 
public enjoyment while being protected by public health safety and welfare.  The 
motion received a second from Commissioner Karukin and all voted in favor. 

G. Temporary Signs – Linda Miller, Town Attorney 
Town Planner Sarah Sinatra presented the item.   
Commissioner Karukin made a motion to accept.  The motion received a second 
from Commissioner Gielchinsky and all voted in favor. 

Commissioner Karukin made a motion to extend the meeting an additional fifteen 
minutes.  The motion received a second from Commissioner Paul and all voted in 
favor. 

H. Localized Flooding – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
Mayor Dietch gave an update.  Manager Olmedillo gave a power point 
presentation.  The Commission discussed various options to consider. 

Commissioner Gielchinsky made a motion to extend the meeting an additional 
fifteen minutes.  The motion received a second from Commissioner Karukin and 
all voted in favor. 

Manager Olmedillo will bring back a report next month with the options 
discussed and the cost. 

I. Sustainable Development Incentives – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
Mayor Dietch gave an update and directed the Town Manager to develop an 
incentive program and bring it back by June, 2017. 

Public Speaker Lou Cohen spoke about clean air and getting new development, 
especially about new trees not being palms.   

Page 7



Minutes
 Regular Commission Meeting 

March 14, 2017 

7 

10. Adjournment
The meeting adjourned at 11:27 p.m.

  Respectfully submitted, 

Accepted this _____day of ____________________, 2017 

________________________ 
Daniel Dietch, Mayor 

Attest: 

 _______________________ 
Sandra Novoa, MMC 
Town Clerk 

. 

Page 8



3B

Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



3B

Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



3C

Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



3D

Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



3E

Page 47



TOWN OF SURFSIDE 
PROCLAMATION, CERTIFICATE, COIN AND KEY TO THE TOWN 

REQUEST FORM 

OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK 

Request for:  Proclamation ___ Certificate ____ Key ____ Coin ____   (check one) 

Date of Request:  ___________________________________ 

Name of Requestor:  ___________________________________ 

Organization: _________________________________________________________ 

Address: _________________________________________________________ 

Phone / E-Mail: _________________________________________________________ 

Name of Individual / Organization to be honored: 

___________________________________________________________________________________ 

Title for Proclamation or Certificate: 

___________________________________________________________________________________ 

Date of Recognition:  _________________________________________________________ 

Reason for Recognition (Please attach 4 – 6 “whereas clauses” as draft text for a Proclamation):  

___________________________________________________________________________________ 

Document is to be:  

 Presented at a Commission Meeting in ______________________ (month / year)

 Presented at the following event _________________________ (Please attach event
information to the request form)

 Picked up by _____________________ on ______________________ (date)

Administrative Use Only 

Proclamation ________  Certificate ________                Key _________   Coin ______ 

Approved:  Yes_____ No_____ If no, state reason: ______________________________________________ 

Approved Date: _______________ 

Date Submitted for Mayor’s Signature: ______________________________ 

Date Issued: ______________________________

Completed by: ______________________________

X

April 3, 2017

Daniel Dietch

Town of Surfside

9293 Harding Avenue, Surfside, FL 33154

305 861-4863 / ddietch@townofsurfsidefl.gov

Al Lopez and Loly Ripes / Carousel Barbershop

60th Anniversary of the Carousel Barbershop

April 20, 2017

Third Thursday

3F

Page 48



Attachment A 

Join Surfside and the business district in congratulating Carousel Barbershop, who is celebrating its 60th 
anniversary this year. Guests can come and see some of the recent upgrades to the store—snacks and 
refreshments included. 

Located at 9405 Harding Avenue, this historic and traditional-style barbershop is run by father, Al Lopez, 
and his daughter, Loly Ripes. Over the decades, the iconic barbershop has serviced a number of celebrity 
clients who continue to return for the unique experience and great service. For more information, call 305-
861-2307. 

Page 49



7-9 PM 

Feb. 16
Mar. 16
Apr. 20

MUSIC.
DANCING.

FOOD TRUCKS!

T H I R D  T H U R S D AY S

95th Street 
Between Collins Ave

 and Harding Ave

Join us on the 3rd Thursday 
of each month to enjoy a 
free and exciting evening 

for the whole family.

Page 50



4A1

Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



4B1

Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



5A

Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



5B

Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



Page 82



Page 83



5C 

Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88



Page 89



Page 90



Date: April 13, 2017 
Prepared by: Daniel Dietch, Mayor 
Subject: Annual Performance Evaluation 

Town Manager Guillermo Olmedillo 

In accordance with the Town Manager’s Employment Agreement, the Town Commission shall 
conduct a formal annual performance evaluation.  On March 14, 2017 the Town Commission 
approved the performance evaluation form, which included the following evaluation criteria 
categories: 

1. Individual Characteristics
2. Professional Skills and Status
3. Relations with the Town Commission
4. Policy Execution
5. Reporting

6. Citizen Relations
7. Staffing
8. Supervision
9. Fiscal Management
10. Community

The Elected Official were asked to rate the Town Manager on various aspects relating to the 
ten (10) evaluation criteria categories identified above.  The rating scale was defined as 
follows: 

5 = Excellent (almost always exceeds the performance standard) 
4 = Above average (generally exceeds the performance standard) 
3 = Average (generally meets the performance standard) 
2 = Below average (usually does not meet the performance standard) 
1 = Poor (rarely meets the performance standard) 

The individual Elected Official ratings have been tabulated and are summarized in Table 1. The 
Town Clerk has copies of the complete performance evaluations prepared by each Elected 
Official. 

9A

Page 91



Ta
bl

e 
1 

To
w

n 
M

an
ag

er
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 E

va
lu

at
io

n 
Ra

tin
g 

Su
m

m
ar

y 

El
ec

te
d 

O
ffi

ci
al

 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n 
Cr

ite
ria

/R
at

in
gs

 1  

Av
er

ag
e 

Ra
tin

g 
In

di
vi

du
al

 
Ch

ar
ac

te
ris

tic
s 

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 
Sk

ill
s a

nd
 

St
at

us
 

Re
la

tio
ns

 w
ith

 
th

e 
To

w
n 

Co
m

m
is

si
on

 
Po

lic
y 

Ex
ec

ut
io

n 
Re

po
rt

in
g 

Ci
tiz

en
 

Re
la

tio
ns

 
St

af
fin

g 
Su

pe
rv

is
io

n 
Fi

sc
al

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
Co

m
m

un
ity

 
Co

he
n 

5.
0 

5.
0 

5.
0 

5.
0 

5.
0 

5.
0 

5.
0 

5.
0 

5.
0 

5.
0 

5.
0 

Di
et

ch
 

4.
2 

4.
2 

4.
2 

4.
6 

3.
0 

3.
2 

3.
8 

4.
0 

4.
0 

3.
8 

3.
9 

Gi
el

ch
in

sk
y 

5.
0 

4.
6 

5.
0 

5.
0 

4.
4 

5.
0 

5.
0 

5.
0 

5.
0 

5.
0 

4.
9 

Ka
ru

ki
n 

5.
0 

5.
0 

5.
0 

5.
0 

4.
0 

5.
0 

5.
0 

5.
0 

5.
0 

5.
0 

4.
9 

Pa
ul

 
5.

0 
4.

8 
5.

0 
5.

0 
5.

0 
5.

0 
5.

0 
5.

0 
5.

0 
4.

8 
5.

0 
Av

er
ag

e 
Ra

tin
g 

4.
8 

4.
7 

4.
8 

4.
9 

4.
3 

4.
6 

4.
8 

4.
8 

4.
8 

4.
7 

4.
7 

N
O

TE
: 

1.
Ra

tin
gs

 a
re

 d
ef

in
ed

 a
s f

ol
lo

w
s:

5 
= 

Ex
ce

lle
nt

 (a
lm

os
t a

lw
ay

s e
xc

ee
ds

 th
e 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 st
an

da
rd

)
4 

= 
Ab

ov
e 

Av
er

ag
e 

(g
en

er
al

ly
 e

xc
ee

ds
 th

e 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 st

an
da

rd
)

3 
= 

Av
er

ag
e 

(g
en

er
al

ly
 m

ee
ts

 th
e 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 st
an

da
rd

)
2 

= 
Be

lo
w

 A
ve

ra
ge

 (u
su

al
ly

 d
oe

s n
ot

 m
ee

t t
he

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 st
an

da
rd

)
1 

= 
Po

or
 (r

ar
el

y 
m

ee
ts

 th
e 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 st
an

da
rd

)

Page 92



9B

Page 93



9C

Page 94



Page 95



Page 96



Town of Surfside 
Town Commission Meeting 

[date] 
7:00 pm 

Town Hall Commission Chambers ‐ 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor 
Surfside, FL  33154 

DISCUSSION ITEM MEMORANDUM 

Page 1 of 5 

Agenda #: 

Date:    April 13, 2017  

From:    Michael Karukin 

Subject:  Proposed revisions to Beach Furniture Ordinance and Administrative Policy 

Objective: Update the 12/13/2016 Beach Furniture Ordinance and the associated Town Manager’s 

Administrative Policy for Beach Furniture and Equipment based on stakeholder feedback and proposed 

guidelines. 

Consideration: At present, there are essentially 2 official documents covering Beach Furniture: 

1) Ordinance 1658 adopted 12/13/16

2) Town Manager Administrative Policy adopted 12/13/2016

A third document (“Beach Furniture Guidelines”) was presented to the commission on 3/14/17 in 

agenda item 9F.  In this document the Administration proposed an updated set of rules and regulations 

for our consideration.  

The commission has now obtained feedback from all stakeholders, condos, hotels, the public, and our 

own administration. The TM has submitted new guidelines and we have had community input over past 

19 months, most recently on 3/28/17. Considering all that has been done, it might be better to not wait 

another 10 months to review the legislation as required by Ord 1658 and consider changing it now.  

Attached to this memo are tracked change versions of the 12/13/2016 Ordinance and the Town 

Managers Administrative Policy for the boards consideration.   Please note the following: 

1) A Beach Furniture Operator (BFO) can only be a beach front hotel or condo

2) A permit is required if the BFO engages in any kind of organized beach furniture set up or

storage activities.  A BFO from a hotel also requires a certificate of use.

3) A permit is not required from a condo if the BFO is providing beach furniture service to their

residents on demand.  A certificate of use is not applicable to a condo under already existing

zoning requirements for residential uses.

9D

Page 97



Agenda 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

[date] 
 
  

Page 2 of 5 

To facilitate the review of those proposed modifications, a table has been prepared to cross reference 

each item from the 3/14/2017 guidelines and its impact on the Administrative Policy.  The table is 

provided below.  Please note that the table is very detailed because it covers each item in the 

guidelines one by one. 

Once content of the new policy is approved by the commission, it would also be appropriate to let the 

Town Manager have the flexibility to reformat the document as he deems necessary to more efficiently 

operationalize and enforce the approved content. For example, he may want to reorder or group the 

items differently but content for each item would not necessarily change.   

Recommendation:  

Direct the administration to bring back to the commission a new ordinance that updates the 12/13/2016 

version of the Beach Furniture Ordinance and Administrative Policy as proposed herein and to be 

presented for our consideration at the May 2017 TC meeting. 

 

Table that cross references each item in the 3/14/2017 Proposed Guidelines against the impact on the 

Administrative Policy. 

Content from 3/14/2017 Guideline  Is it addressed in the 
12/13/16 
Administrative Policy ? 

Impact on Administrative Policy Document and 
alternative language as needed 

 

1. No Concessions East of ECL 

1.1. Beach Furniture Operators can 
only provide beach furniture 
service to their guests. 

 

Not specified in 
12/13/16 Policy 

Added to policy. Listed as B1 in the tracked 
change version 

1.2. Condominiums can only provide 
beach furniture service to their 
residents. 

 

Not specified in 
12/13/16 Policy 

Added to policy. Listed as B2 in the tracked 
change version 

1.3. No property owner is authorized 
to lease space from or to others 
for any purpose, east of the 
Erosion Control Line. (ECL). 

Not specified in 
12/13/16 Policy 

Added to policy. Listed as B3 in the tracked 
change version 

2. Beach furniture free zones. 

2.1. There shall be no beach furniture 
placed within the projection of the 
boundaries of the platted street 
ends, between the end of the 
street and the water line. The 
Town will place signs indicating 
the location of “Beach Furniture 
Free Zones”. 

Yes, a version of this 
item is located in the 
second bullet of the 
12/13/2016 Policy. 

A modified version of this issue was added to the 
tracked change version of the policy under item 
B4.  
 
The original wording in the 12/13/16 Policy was 
this:  “No beach furniture shall be placed in the 
area immediately adjacent to or directly seaward 
of the street ends throughout the Town of 
Surfside” 
 

Page 98



Agenda 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

[date] 
 
  

Page 3 of 5 

Content from 3/14/2017 Guideline  Is it addressed in the 
12/13/16 
Administrative Policy ? 

Impact on Administrative Policy Document and 
alternative language as needed 

 

The version in 3/14/17 guideline 2.1 adds a 
signage element with some rewording.   
 
A concern is that the current environment 
already causes a squeezing effect due to set up 
from existing Beach Furniture operators where 
this portion of the beach may be the only place 
where open sand is available for general public.  
 
In addition, proposed signage requirements 
mentioned in the 3/14/17 guidelines will result 
in significant cost, complexity and clutter.  
 
Consequently, an alternative is proposed.  See 
item B4 in the tracked change version of the 
Policy.  
 
The alternative uses essentially the same words 
in the 3/14/17 guideline 2.1 but applies the 
restriction to just the BFO’s not the general 
public. This should not be a problem because the 
general public is still subject the rules for 
removal listed as B10 and B11 in the tracked 
change version of the policy. 
 
The proposed wording is as follows: “No Beach 
Furniture Operator shall place beach furniture 
within the projection of the boundaries of the 
platted street ends, between the end of the 
street and the water line.”   
 

2.2. There shall be a six foot wide area 
free of beach furniture at 
approximately 50 foot intervals 
from the ECL to the water line. 
(FBC Sec 1028 Assembly) 

Not specified in 
12/13/16 Policy 

Added as item B5 in updated Administrative 
policy document. 

2.3. There shall be a minimum of a 12 
foot wide area free of beach 
furniture seaward of the eastern 
edge of dune vegetation. Final 
distance to be determined by the 
trash pickup operation conducted 
by Miami‐Dade County. 
 

Partially The first sentence of guideline 2.3 is in the 
12/13/2016 Policy in the third bullet.  
 
The second sentence from the 3/14/17 guideline 
2.3 is not mentioned in the 12/13/16 so it was 
added. 
 
See Policy A2 in the tracked change version of 
the policy.  
 

2.4. There shall be no beach furniture 
placed within 10 feet of the 
lifeguard stand. Additionally, 

Partially The first sentence of the guideline 2.4 is in the 
12/13/2016 Policy in the first bullet.  
 

Page 99



Agenda 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

[date] 
 
  

Page 4 of 5 

Content from 3/14/2017 Guideline  Is it addressed in the 
12/13/16 
Administrative Policy ? 

Impact on Administrative Policy Document and 
alternative language as needed 

 

should the lifeguard determine 
that the beach furniture inhibits 
safety operations, the furniture 
operator shall immediately 
relocate it, as indicated. 

The second sentence from the guideline 2.4 is 
not mentioned in the policy so it was added 
 
See Policy A1 in the tracked change version of 
the policy.  
 

3. Beach Furniture Storage 

3.1. All beach furniture shall be stored 
in properly designed containers, 
and will include a base designed to 
prevent wild life from being 
trapped under the furniture stack. 
The container design shall be 
submitted for approval with the 
application for operation of beach 
furniture. 

A version of this was 
included in the 
12/13/16 policy but the 
wording in the 3/14/17 
guideline is better so it 
was added 

Guideline 3.1, 3.2, 3.3 were added to the what 
was the third bullet under “Requirements for 
Permit Holders” as a subsection to the reference 
to storage of the beach furniture.  See the 
tracked changed version of the policy under item 
B.9a, b and c. 
 
 

3.2. Beach furniture shall be stored in 
containers that will be maintained 
in good condition. 

3.3. Beach furniture may be placed 
within private property, west of 
the Hard Pack. 

4. Beach furniture removal 

4.1. All beach furniture shall be 
removed from the beach and 
placed in protected areas, within 
private property, once an 
emergency is declared by the 
Town, County, State or Federal 
Government. 

Covered in the 
12/13/16 policy  

This is covered in what was the 5th bullet in the 
12/13/2016 policy.  It is now listed as item 11 in 
the tracked change version of the policy. 

4.2. Should beach furniture be 
removed by Town Staff and stored 
in Town property, the Beach 
Furniture Operator and owner will 
pay a storage fee of $50.00 per 
day, per piece of furniture, and 
shall be kept under Town watch 
until recovered by the Beach 
Furniture Operator or owners. 

This was not covered in 
the 12/13.16 version 
and will be added. 

This was added as item B.11.a in the tracked 
change version of the policy. 
 

5. Beach furniture setup. 

5.1. Beach furniture may be set up 
starting one hour after sunrise 
until one hour before sunset and 
from May 1 to November 1, not 
before it has been determined by 
the proper authority. 

A version of this was 
included in the 
12/13/16 policy but the 
wording in the 
guideline is better 

Using text from the 3/14/17 guideline, the policy 
was updated.  See item A.5 in tracked change 
version of the Policy 

5.2. Beach Furniture Operator may 
preset up to forty chairs. Once 

The preset issue was 
not addressed in the 

This is where the lounge chair issue hits the sand.
 

Page 100



Agenda 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

[date] 
 
  

Page 5 of 5 

Content from 3/14/2017 Guideline  Is it addressed in the 
12/13/16 
Administrative Policy ? 

Impact on Administrative Policy Document and 
alternative language as needed 

 

these have been occupied, 
additional pieces may only be set 
up on an as needed basis 

12/13/16 policy 
document so it has 
been added but 
presented with an 
alternative to a chair 
count. 

The options seemed to have been a choice of 
none or some. This proposal suggests the TC 
consider allowing the preset of a single row 
limited by the north south boundary of the BFO’s 
property line instead of the 40 chair option.  See 
B6 and B6a in the tracked change version of the 
policy for details.  
 
Note: The row of chairs and any subsequent set 
up will still be subject to the breaks described 
previously (see guideline item 2.2 or item B5 in 
the tracked change version of the policy). 
 
The proposed new language for what was item 
number 5.2 in the 3/14/17 guidelines is now 
listed as item B6 and B6a in the tracked change 
version of the policy as reprinted below.  
 
6) Beach Furniture Operator may preset up to up 
to 1 row of beach furniture. Once these have 
been occupied, additional pieces may only be set 
up on an as needed basis.  
 
a)That row and any subsequent row of beach 
furniture may not extend beyond the north and 
south property line of the property owner. 

 

Attachments: 

1) Tracked change version of the 12/13/2016 Beach Furniture Ordinance 

2) Tracked change version of the Town Manager Administrative Policy 

3) Clean Version of updated Ordinance 

4) Clean Version of updated Policy 

 

Page 101



Tracked Change Version of 12/13/2016 Beach Furniture Ordinance 

Section 1. Recitals. The foregoing “WHEREAS” clause are ratified and confirmed as 
being true and correct and are made a specific part of this Ordinance. 

Section 2. Code Amendment. The Code of Ordinances of the Town of Surfside, 
Chapter 70 “Taxation” Section 70-41. – “Local Business Tax Schedule” is hereby amended as 
follows: 

Sec. 70-41 – Local business tax schedule. There hereby are levied and imposed local 
business taxes for the privilege of engaging in or managing any business, profession or 
occupation within the town; the rates for such tax to be no greater than those as indicated 
herein. 

*** 
B 
*** 

Beach furniture operation ....... 500.00 

*** 

Section 3. Code Amendment. The Code of Ordinances of the Town of Surfside, 
Chapter 86 “Waterways”; Article II “Public Beaches: is hereby amending Section 86-26 
“Definitions” and creating Sections 86-30 to 86-33 as follows: 

Sec. 86-26 – Definitions. 

*** 

Beach furniture includes but is not limited to, any chair, umbrella, tent or any other object that 
is used on the beach. 

*** 

Public beach mean land that is seaward of the Erosion Control Line. It shall include all 
easements and rights-of-way within the area that are utilized for public beach purposes. 

*** 

Beach Furniture Operator is either a hotel or condominium located on the east side of Collins 
Avenue which uses or allows another party to use such that provides beach furniture services 
to its residents and guests. as part of a short- term paid lodging authorized through a 
Certificate of Use issued by the Town 

*** 

Beach Furniture Setup or storage is the organized pre-placement or the overnight storage of 

Formatted: Highlight

Commented [MK1]: Deleted “which uses or allows”…
in order to simplify language by adding “that provides” so 
it means a BFO is either a beachfront hotel or condo 

ATTACHMENT "1"

Page 102



beach furniture by a beach furniture operator prior to and after use or prior to reservation for 
future use by individual beach furniture users.  

 
Sec. 86-30 – Limitations on Beach Furniture 
 

A. Beach furniture shall not inhibit access to the public beach, nor obstruct reasonable 
access on the beach for pedestrians and emergency vehicles, nor impact native 
vegetation, nor affect sea turtles or other wildlife. 
 
B. Beach furniture setup or storage as defined in this ordinance shall be prohibited, 
except by permitted beach furniture operators.  
 
A.C. Specific requirements for beach furniture setup and storage shall be 
further described in the Town Manager’s Administrative Policy on beach furniture 
and equipment. 

 
Sec. 86-31 – Beach Furniture Permit Requirements 
 

Any Beach Furniture Operator, as defined in this article must shall obtain a permit for 
beach furniture set up or storage as defined in this ordinance. to place beach furniture on 
the public beach within the Town.   
 
Town Manager or designee shall establish an Administrative Policy for the placement or 
storage of beach furniture on the public beach by Beach Furniture Operators for public 
safety, access and maintenance, as set forth by Administrative Policy.  
 
Beach Furniture Operators from beach front hotels must shall procure a local business tax 
receipt and comply with regulations of Section 70-41 of the Town of Surfside Code and all 
required licenses or permits from Miami-Dade County, the State of Florida and federal 
entities. 

 
Sections 86-31 to 86-33 shall be reviewed by the Town Commission one year after its 
enactment.  

 
A. Application. Any Beach Furniture Operator shall apply for a permit on a form prepared 

by the Town along with the applicable permit fee. All permit applications shall include 
the following: 

(1) An application fee of $500.00 
(2) An evacuation plan, in the event of a natural disaster such as a tropical storm or 

hurricane, including a storage area. 
(3) Beach furniture operations plan, including specifications on beach furniture 

setup or storage, staffing and clean-up. 
(4) Compliance with indemnification and insurance requirements pursuant to 

Section 86-32 of the Town of Surfside Code. 
B. Exemption.  

(1) Nothing in this article shall require a permit from a member of the general 
public to place beach furniture on the public beach for personal use. 

(5)(2) Nothing in this article shall require a permit from a Beach Furniture 
Operator from a condominium that does not engage in Beach Furniture setup 

Commented [MK2]: Adding prior to reservation was 
added to cover a potential loophole where large number 
of chairs are placed into the beach based on 
“reservations”. 

Commented [MK3]: This addition limits the ability to 
pre set to only permitted BFO’s.  A BFO from a condo that 
provides beach furniture service on demand to its 
residents can do so without any permit requirements 
unless it engages in storage.   
 
This may be an incentive to not provide the beach 
furniture services in order to avoid the bureaucracy and 
just bring chairs on demand if a condo wants to pay for 
their own services. 

Commented [MK4]: Added this exemption to clear up 
confusion as pointed out from community feedback 

Page 103



or storage activities as defined in this ordinance 
B.C. Review of permit application. 
C.D. A beach furniture permit is revocable if the applicant does not meet the requirements 

as specified in the Town Code, Administrative Policy and operation plan. 
D.E. Appeals. If a permit is denied or revoked by the Town Manger or designee, the Beach 

Furniture Operator may, within 30 days of the decision, file a notice of appeal to the 
Town Commission. The appeal shall be heard as a quasi-judicial matter. 

 
 
Sec. 86-32 – Indemnification and Insurance. 
 

A. The Beach Furniture Operator agrees to indemnify, defend, save and hold harmless the 
Town, its officers and employees from any and all claims, liability, lawsuits, damages 
and causes of action which may arise out of the permit or the Beach Furniture 
Operator’s activity on the public beach. 

B. The Beach Furniture Operator agrees to obtain and maintain for the entire permit 
period at its own expense, the following requirements: 

(1) Commercial general liability insurance in the amount of $1,000,000.00 per 
occurrence of bodily injury and property damage. The Town must be named as 
an additional insured on this policy, and an endorsement must be issued as part 
of the policy reflecting compliance with this requirement. 

(2) Workers’ compensation and employers’ liability as required by the state. 
C. All policies must be issued by companies authorized to do business in the state and 

rated B+:VI or better per Best’s Key Rating Guide, latest edition. 
D. The Town must receive 30 days’ written notice prior to any cancellation, non- renewal 

or material change in the coverage provided. 
E. The Beach Furniture Operator must provide and have approved by the Town an 

original certificate of insurance as evidence that the requirements set forth in this 
section have been met prior to commencing operations. 

F. Failure to comply with these requirements shall be deemed to be operating without a 
valid permit and shall cause an immediate suspension or revocation of the permit. 

 
Sec. 86-33 – Violations, Civil fines and penalties. 
 

Any person or entity found to be in violation of any condition of the permit issued herein shall 
first be issued a warning. Failure to correct the violation within one hour following the 
issuance of a warning shall result in the issuance of a Civil Violation Notice to the Beach 
Furniture Operator. The notice shall be provided pursuant to Section 15-10 of the Town Code. 
Failure to correct the violation may result in revocation of the permit. Failure to obtain the 
required permit shall subject the owner to a fine of $500 per day. 
 

Section 4. Severability. If any section, subsection, clause or provision of this 
Ordinance is declared invalid or unconstitutional by a court of competent jurisdiction, the 
remainder shall not be affected by such invalidity. 

 
Section 5. Conflict. All sections or parts of sections of the Town of Surfside Code of 

Ordinances in conflict herewith are intended to be repealed to the extent of such conflict. 
 

Section 6. Inclusion in the Code of Ordinances. It is the intention of the Town 

Page 104



Commission, and it is hereby ordained that the provisions of the Ordinance shall become and 
made a part of the Town of Surfside Code of Ordinances, that the sections of this Ordinance 
may be renumbered or relettered to accomplish such intentions, and the word “Ordinance” 
may be changed to “Section” or other appropriate word. . 

 
Section 7. Effective Date. If any section, subsection, clause or provision of this 

Ordinance is declared invalid or unconstitutional by a court of competent jurisdiction, the 
remainder shall not be affected by such invalidity. 

Page 105



Administrative Policy 

BEACH FURNITURE AND EQUIPMENT 

The Town has the authority to promulgate laws to regulate the public beach in a 
reasonable manner to protect public health, safety, and welfare, which must have a 
rational relation and be reasonably designed to accomplish a purpose necessary for the 
protection of the public. Pursuant to Section 86-30 and 86-31 of the Town of Surfside 
Code, beach furniture shall not inhibit access to the public beach, nor obstruct access on 
the beach for pedestrians and emergency vehicles, nor impact native vegetation, nor 
affect sea turtles or other wildlife.  

A. PUBLIC ACCESS AND SAFETY 

1) Beach furniture may not be placed directly behind of or in front of a lifeguard tower or
within 10 feet of the entire perimeter of the lifeguard tower, or obstruct a lifeguard’s or
emergency personnel’s view of the beach or ocean. Additionally, should the lifeguard
determine that the beach furniture inhibits safety operations, the beach furniture operator or
as needed the beach furniture user shall immediately relocate it, as directed by the lifeguard.

No beach furniture shall be placed in the area immediately adjacent to or directly seaward
of the street ends throughout the Town of Surfside. 

2) All beach furniture shall be set at no less than 12 feet and up to 20 feet seaward of the edge
of the vegetation line of the dune. Final distance to be determined by the trash pickup
operation conducted by Miami-Dade County.

3) Beach Furniture Operator shall submit an operations plan approved by the Town Manager
which includes specifications on storage, staffing, removal and clean-up.

4) Beach furniture may be set up starting one hour after sunrise until one hour before sunset
and from May 1 to November 1, Beach furniture shall not be set out in the morning benotfore 
sunrise, or before completion of daily monitoring for turtle nesting activity by the proper 
authority from Florida Fish and Wildlife.  Conservation Commission authorized marine 
turtle permit holder to examine the beach in the area of the authorized activity to ensure any 
new sea turtle nests are identified and marked, whichever occurs first. 

B. REQUIREMENTS FOR PERMIT HOLDERS 

1) Beach Furniture Operators can only provide beach furniture service to their guests.

Commented [MK1]: The last sentence in item 1 comes directly 
from the second sentence in 3/14/17 guideline 2.4 

Commented [MK2]: Deleted what was number 2 because 
current environment already causing a squeezing effect due to set up 
from existing Beach Furniture operators where this portion of the 
beach may be the only place where open sand is available for 
general public. Consequently, this policy as written is not 
acceptable.   

However I am suggesting a revision that prohibits Beach Furniture 
operators from locating their furniture in this area.  For example, 
“No Beach Furniture Operator shall place beach furniture within the 
projection of the boundaries of the platted street ends, between the 
end of the street and the water line.”  See number B4 below 

Commented [MK3]: The added text comes from 3/14/17 
guideline number 2.3 second sentance 

Commented [MK4]: Some text taken from 3/14/17 guideline 
number 5.1 

ATTACHMENT "2"

Page 106



2) Condominiums can only provide beach furniture service to their residents. 
 
3) No property owner is authorized to lease space from or to others for any purpose, east of the 

Erosion Control Line. (ECL). 
 

4) No Beach Furniture Operator shall place beach furniture within the projection of the 
boundaries of the platted street ends, between the end of the street and the water line.” 

 
5) A Beach Furniture Operator shall provide a six foot wide area free of beach furniture at 

approximately 50 foot intervals from the ECL to the water line. (FBC Sec 1028 Assembly) 
 
1)6) Beach Furniture Operator may preset up to up to 1 row of beach furniture. Once these 

have been occupied, additional pieces may only be set up on an as needed basis.  
 

a) That first row and any subsequent row of beach furniture may not extend beyond the 
north and south property line of the property owner. 

 
2)7) The Beach Furniture Operator shall be responsible for ensuring that the beach furniture 

is clearly identified as to its ownership, maintained in good condition, free from evidence of 
deterioration, weathering, and discoloration, at all times.  

 
3)8) Beach furniture shall be deployed in a manner to assure public access and to encourage 

public use of the beach and shall cause no obstruction to the general public. 
 

9) A Beach Furniture Operator may store beach furniture on their property or east of the dune 
neatly organized and secured to the ground. 

 
a) All beach furniture shall be stored in properly designed enclosures approved by the 

Town Manager, and will include a base designed to prevent wild life from being trapped 
under the furniture stack. The enclosure design shall be submitted for approval with the 
application for operation of beach furniture. 

b) Beach furniture shall be stored in enclosures that will be maintained in good condition. 
a)c) Beach furniture may be placed within private property, west of the Hard Pack. 

 
4)10) Any request from a code enforcement officer, or lifeguard to relocate beach furniture 

shall be complied with immediately.  
 

11) In the event of a declared state of emergency, the Town Manager or designee may issue a 
warning to the Beach Furniture Operator to remove and secure the beach furniture. If the 
Beach Furniture Operator fails to remove the beach furniture, the Town Manager or 
designee, at its option, may remove the beach furniture from the public beach. The Beach 
Furniture Operator shall be liable for all costs incurred by the Town for the removal and 
storage of the beach furniture in the event of an emergency.  

 

Commented [MK5]: the fist 3 bullets are copied from the march 
14 guidelines 1.1, 1.2, 1.3. 

Commented [MK6]: this is a variation of content from 3/14/17 
guideline number 2.1, adding that the BFO cant do it but joe public 
can.  

Commented [MK7]: this is a variation of content from 3/14/17 
guideline number 2.2 adding who is required to comply. 

Commented [MK8]: added from 5.2 from 3/14/17 guideliness 
and then modified  

Commented [MK9]: these 3 bullets taken from 3/14/17 
guidelines number 3.1, 3.2, 4.3 
 

Page 107



a) Should beach furniture be removed by Town Staff and stored in Town property, the 
Beach Furniture Operator and owner will pay a storage fee of $50.00 per day, per piece 
of furniture, and shall be kept under Town watch until recovered by the Beach Furniture 
Operator or owners. 
 

5)12) The Beach Furniture Operator shall comply with any order issued by the State of Florida, 
and Miami-Dade County regulations regarding the preservation of marine turtle nesting 
grounds to ensure that nesting surveys are conducted in accordance with the conditions set 
forth by the state and the county. In the event an unmarked marine turtle nest is exposed, or 
a dead, injured, or sick marine turtle is discovered, the Florida Marine Patrol (1-800-DIAL-
FMP) shall be notified immediately for appropriate conservation measures to be taken 

 

Commented [MK10]: this comes from 3/14.2016 guideline 4.2 

Page 108



Proposed Beach Furniture Ordinance 

Section 1. Recitals. The foregoing “WHEREAS” clause are ratified and confirmed as 
being true and correct and are made a specific part of this Ordinance. 

Section 2. Code Amendment. The Code of Ordinances of the Town of Surfside, 
Chapter 70 “Taxation” Section 70-41. – “Local Business Tax Schedule” is hereby amended as 
follows: 

Sec. 70-41 – Local business tax schedule. There hereby are levied and imposed local 
business taxes for the privilege of engaging in or managing any business, profession or 
occupation within the town; the rates for such tax to be no greater than those as indicated 
herein. 

*** 
B 
*** 

Beach furniture operation ....... 500.00 

*** 

Section 3. Code Amendment. The Code of Ordinances of the Town of Surfside, 
Chapter 86 “Waterways”; Article II “Public Beaches: is hereby amending Section 86-26 
“Definitions” and creating Sections 86-30 to 86-33 as follows: 

Sec. 86-26 – Definitions. 

*** 

Beach furniture includes but is not limited to, any chair, umbrella, tent or any other object that 
is used on the beach. 

*** 

Public beach mean land that is seaward of the Erosion Control Line. It shall include all 
easements and rights-of-way within the area that are utilized for public beach purposes. 

*** 

Beach Furniture Operator is either a hotel or condominium located on the east side of Collins 
Avenue that provides beach furniture services to its residents and guests.  

*** 

Beach Furniture Setup or storage is the organized pre-placement or the overnight storage of 
beach furniture by a beach furniture operator prior to and after use or prior to reservation for 
future use by individual beach furniture users.  

ATTACHMENT "3"

Page 109



 
Sec. 86-30 – Limitations on Beach Furniture 
 

A. Beach furniture shall not inhibit access to the public beach, nor obstruct reasonable 
access on the beach for pedestrians and emergency vehicles, nor impact native 
vegetation, nor affect sea turtles or other wildlife. 

 
B. Beach furniture setup or storage as defined in this ordinance shall be prohibited, except 

by permitted beach furniture operators.  
 

C. Specific requirements for beach furniture setup and storage shall be further described 
in the Town Manager’s Administrative Policy on beach furniture and equipment. 

 
Sec. 86-31 – Beach Furniture Permit Requirements 
 

Any Beach Furniture Operator, as defined in this article shall obtain a permit for beach 
furniture set up or storage as defined in this ordinance.    
 
Town Manager or designee shall establish an Administrative Policy for the placement or 
storage of beach furniture on the public beach by Beach Furniture Operators for public 
safety, access and maintenance, as set forth by Administrative Policy.  
 
Beach Furniture Operators from beach front hotels shall procure a local business tax 
receipt and comply with regulations of Section 70-41 of the Town of Surfside Code and all 
required licenses or permits from Miami-Dade County, the State of Florida and federal 
entities. 

 
Sections 86-31 to 86-33 shall be reviewed by the Town Commission one year after its 
enactment.  

 
A. Application. Any Beach Furniture Operator shall apply for a permit on a form prepared 

by the Town along with the applicable permit fee. All permit applications shall include 
the following: 

(1) An application fee of $500.00 
(2) An evacuation plan, in the event of a natural disaster such as a tropical storm or 

hurricane, including a storage area. 
(3) Beach furniture operations plan, including specifications on beach furniture 

setup or storage, staffing and clean-up. 
(4) Compliance with indemnification and insurance requirements pursuant to 

Section 86-32 of the Town of Surfside Code. 
B. Exemption.  

(1) Nothing in this article shall require a permit from a member of the general 
public to place beach furniture on the public beach for personal use. 

(2) Nothing in this article shall require a permit from a Beach Furniture Operator 
from a condominium that does not engage in Beach Furniture setup or 
storage activities as defined in this ordinance 

C. Review of permit application. 
D. A beach furniture permit is revocable if the applicant does not meet the requirements 

as specified in the Town Code, Administrative Policy and operation plan. 

Page 110



E. Appeals. If a permit is denied or revoked by the Town Manger or designee, the Beach 
Furniture Operator may, within 30 days of the decision, file a notice of appeal to the 
Town Commission. The appeal shall be heard as a quasi-judicial matter. 

 
 
Sec. 86-32 – Indemnification and Insurance. 
 

A. The Beach Furniture Operator agrees to indemnify, defend, save and hold harmless the 
Town, its officers and employees from any and all claims, liability, lawsuits, damages 
and causes of action which may arise out of the permit or the Beach Furniture 
Operator’s activity on the public beach. 

B. The Beach Furniture Operator agrees to obtain and maintain for the entire permit 
period at its own expense, the following requirements: 

(1) Commercial general liability insurance in the amount of $1,000,000.00 per 
occurrence of bodily injury and property damage. The Town must be named as 
an additional insured on this policy, and an endorsement must be issued as part 
of the policy reflecting compliance with this requirement. 

(2) Workers’ compensation and employers’ liability as required by the state. 
C. All policies must be issued by companies authorized to do business in the state and 

rated B+:VI or better per Best’s Key Rating Guide, latest edition. 
D. The Town must receive 30 days’ written notice prior to any cancellation, non- renewal 

or material change in the coverage provided. 
E. The Beach Furniture Operator must provide and have approved by the Town an 

original certificate of insurance as evidence that the requirements set forth in this 
section have been met prior to commencing operations. 

F. Failure to comply with these requirements shall be deemed to be operating without a 
valid permit and shall cause an immediate suspension or revocation of the permit. 

 
Sec. 86-33 – Violations, Civil fines and penalties. 
 

Any person or entity found to be in violation of any condition of the permit issued herein shall 
first be issued a warning. Failure to correct the violation within one hour following the 
issuance of a warning shall result in the issuance of a Civil Violation Notice to the Beach 
Furniture Operator. The notice shall be provided pursuant to Section 15-10 of the Town Code. 
Failure to correct the violation may result in revocation of the permit. Failure to obtain the 
required permit shall subject the owner to a fine of $500 per day. 
 

Section 4. Severability. If any section, subsection, clause or provision of this 
Ordinance is declared invalid or unconstitutional by a court of competent jurisdiction, the 
remainder shall not be affected by such invalidity. 

 
Section 5. Conflict. All sections or parts of sections of the Town of Surfside Code of 

Ordinances in conflict herewith are intended to be repealed to the extent of such conflict. 
 

Section 6. Inclusion in the Code of Ordinances. It is the intention of the Town 
Commission, and it is hereby ordained that the provisions of the Ordinance shall become and 
made a part of the Town of Surfside Code of Ordinances, that the sections of this Ordinance 
may be renumbered or relettered to accomplish such intentions, and the word “Ordinance” 
may be changed to “Section” or other appropriate word. . 

Page 111



 
Section 7. Effective Date. If any section, subsection, clause or provision of this 

Ordinance is declared invalid or unconstitutional by a court of competent jurisdiction, the 
remainder shall not be affected by such invalidity. 

Page 112



Administrative Policy 

BEACH FURNITURE AND EQUIPMENT 

The Town has the authority to promulgate laws to regulate the public beach in a 
reasonable manner to protect public health, safety, and welfare, which must have a 
rational relation and be reasonably designed to accomplish a purpose necessary for the 
protection of the public. Pursuant to Section 86-30 and 86-31 of the Town of Surfside 
Code, beach furniture shall not inhibit access to the public beach, nor obstruct access on 
the beach for pedestrians and emergency vehicles, nor impact native vegetation, nor 
affect sea turtles or other wildlife.  

A. PUBLIC ACCESS AND SAFETY 

1) Beach furniture may not be placed directly behind of or in front of a lifeguard tower or
within 10 feet of the entire perimeter of the lifeguard tower, or obstruct a lifeguard’s or
emergency personnel’s view of the beach or ocean. Additionally, should the lifeguard
determine that the beach furniture inhibits safety operations, the beach furniture operator or
as needed the beach furniture user shall immediately relocate it, as directed by the lifeguard.

2) All beach furniture shall be set at no less than 12 feet and up to 20 feet seaward of the edge
of the vegetation line of the dune. Final distance to be determined by the trash pickup
operation conducted by Miami-Dade County.

3) Beach Furniture Operator shall submit an operations plan approved by the Town Manager
which includes specifications on storage, staffing, removal and clean-up.

4) Beach furniture may be set up starting one hour after sunrise until one hour before sunset
and from May 1 to November 1, not before completion of daily monitoring for turtle nesting
activity by the proper authority from Florida Fish and Wildlife.

B. REQUIREMENTS FOR PERMIT HOLDERS 

1) Beach Furniture Operators can only provide beach furniture service to their guests.

2) Condominiums can only provide beach furniture service to their residents.

3) No property owner is authorized to lease space from or to others for any purpose, east of the
Erosion Control Line. (ECL).

ATTACHMENT "4"

Page 113



4) No Beach Furniture Operator shall place beach furniture within the projection of the 
boundaries of the platted street ends, between the end of the street and the water line.” 

 
5) A Beach Furniture Operator shall provide a six foot wide area free of beach furniture at 

approximately 50 foot intervals from the ECL to the water line. (FBC Sec 1028 Assembly) 
 
6) Beach Furniture Operator may preset up to up to 1 row of beach furniture. Once these have 

been occupied, additional pieces may only be set up on an as needed basis.  
 

a) That first row and any subsequent row of beach furniture may not extend beyond the 
north and south property line of the property owner. 

 
7) The Beach Furniture Operator shall be responsible for ensuring that the beach furniture is 

clearly identified as to its ownership, maintained in good condition, free from evidence of 
deterioration, weathering, and discoloration, at all times.  

 
8) Beach furniture shall be deployed in a manner to assure public access and to encourage 

public use of the beach and shall cause no obstruction to the general public. 
 

9) A Beach Furniture Operator may store beach furniture on their property or east of the dune 
neatly organized and secured to the ground. 

 
a) All beach furniture shall be stored in properly designed enclosures approved by the 

Town Manager, and will include a base designed to prevent wild life from being trapped 
under the furniture stack. The enclosure design shall be submitted for approval with the 
application for operation of beach furniture. 

b) Beach furniture shall be stored in enclosures that will be maintained in good condition. 
c) Beach furniture may be placed within private property, west of the Hard Pack. 

 
10) Any request from a code enforcement officer, or lifeguard to relocate beach furniture shall 

be complied with immediately.  
 

11) In the event of a declared state of emergency, the Town Manager or designee may issue a 
warning to the Beach Furniture Operator to remove and secure the beach furniture. If the 
Beach Furniture Operator fails to remove the beach furniture, the Town Manager or 
designee, at its option, may remove the beach furniture from the public beach. The Beach 
Furniture Operator shall be liable for all costs incurred by the Town for the removal and 
storage of the beach furniture in the event of an emergency.  

 
a) Should beach furniture be removed by Town Staff and stored in Town property, the 

Beach Furniture Operator and owner will pay a storage fee of $50.00 per day, per piece 
of furniture, and shall be kept under Town watch until recovered by the Beach Furniture 
Operator or owners. 
 

Page 114



12) The Beach Furniture Operator shall comply with any order issued by the State of Florida,
and Miami-Dade County regulations regarding the preservation of marine turtle nesting
grounds to ensure that nesting surveys are conducted in accordance with the conditions set
forth by the state and the county. In the event an unmarked marine turtle nest is exposed, or
a dead, injured, or sick marine turtle is discovered, the Florida Marine Patrol (1-800-DIAL-
FMP) shall be notified immediately for appropriate conservation measures to be taken

Page 115



9E

Page 116



Page 117



Page 118



Page 119



Page 120



Page 121



Page 122



Page 123



Page 124



Page 125



Page 126



Page 127



Page 128



Page 129



Page 130



Page 131



Page 132



Page 133



Page 134



Page 135



Page 136



Page 137



Page 138



Page 139



Page 140



Page 141



Page 142



Page 143



Page 144



Page 145



Page 146



Page 147



9F

Page 148



Town of Surfside 
Town Commission Meeting 

April 13, 2017 
7:00 pm 

Town Hall Commission Chambers ‐ 9293 Harding Avenue, 2nd Floor 
Surfside, FL  33154 

Page 1 of 1 

Date:  April 13, 2017 

Prepared by:  Daniel Dietch, Mayor 

Subject:  Town Attorney Retirement 

Background:  The Town Commission engaged Linda Miller as Interim Town Attorney on or 

about January 15, 2013 and approved Resolution 13‐2195 on October 8, 2013, which 

appointed Ms. Miller as Town Attorney effective July 16, 2013. 

Consideration:  On April 3, 2017, Ms. Miller submitted a Notice of Voluntary Retirement 

pursuant to Section 17.5 of the Town Attorney Employment Agreement, which is attached.  

Section 17.5 represents a 60 day advanced notice; however, Ms. Miller indicated that she is 

“available to serve the Town as long as required during the process of hiring a new Town 

Attorney.” 

As Section 28 of the Town Charter specifies that the Commission shall appoint a Town 

Attorney, it is our responsibility to fill this Charter Officer position. As a starting point, I would 

suggest that the Town Commission consider whether a majority prefers an in‐house Town 

Attorney or to outsource the function.  This can guide our next steps. 

Recommendation:  That the Town Commission accept the Notice of Voluntary Retirement 

and determine how it prefers to fill the Charter Officer position of Town Attorney. 

9G

Page 149



Attachment

Page 150



Page 151



Page 152



Page 153



Page 154



Page 155



Page 156



Page 157



Page 158



Page 159



Page 160



Page 161



Page 162


	1H - Tree City USA 
	3A - Minutes
	3B - Town Manager's Report
	3C - Town Attorney's Report
	3D - Committee Reports
	3E - Arbor Day Proclamation Request
	3F - Carousel Barbershop 60th Anniversary Proclamation Request
	4A1 - Require noticing of new residential construction and demolitions
	4B1 - Temporary Signs
	5A - Purchase of Off-Road Utility All-Terrain Vehicle (ATV)
	5B - Fourth of July Fireworks
	5C - FY 2016-2017 Budget Amendment Resolution
	9A - Town Manager's Annual Performance Evaluation 
	9B - Miami Dade County League of Cities Director and Alternate Director Designation
	9C - Report from the Town Manager's Meeting with Representatives of Hotels, Condominiums and Residents - Beach Furniture
	9D - Proposed Revisions to the Beach Furniture Ordinance and Administrative Policy
	9E - Gating the Community
	9F - Section 4 of the Town Charter - General power of Town; powers not deemed exclusive - Vice Mayor Barry Cohen
	9G - Town Attorney Retirement



